From: Leone, Cataldo W

To: dent-faculty-list@bu.edu; dent-staff-list@bu.edu; dent-yeari-list@bu.edu; dent-year2-list@bu.edu; dent-year3-
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list@bu.edu; dent-digital-list@bu.edu

Cc: Hutter, Jeffrey W; McCarthy, Charis Hagyard Anderson
Subject: Academic Instruction Continuity Plan- Supplemental Information
Date: Thursday, March 12, 2020 9:40:16 PM

Attachments: Training-Handout-for-Zoom.pdf

COVID-19 Alumni Medical Library Services GSDM 2020.03.09.pdf

Dear Faculty, Staff, Residents, and Students,

The following provides supplemental information for academic-related contingency plans being
taken in response to the COVID-19 issue, effective Monday, March 16, 2020, until Monday, April 13,
2020.

Lectures/Seminars: As previously indicated, course content and instruction will be moved online
and, at the discretion of course directors, classes will either 1) meet remotely at their regularly
scheduled times (using Zoom Meetings) or 2) have the prior year’s video recordings posted on
Blackboard. In either case, these will be considered as “synchronous” instruction; that is, as if the
class was being conducted at its originally scheduled time. Students with questions about specific
courses should contact the relevant course director(s) directly.

Remote Access (i.e., Zoom Meetings): Faculty have already received several messages from GSDM
and the University regarding Zoom. Attached please find an additional step-by-step instruction sheet
on how to access Zoom, for both faculty, residents, and students. This was provided courtesy of Mr.
Daniel Hyacinthe, GSDM Manager of AV Services.

Alumni Medical Library Resources: Also attached is information on how the medical campus library
plans to support GSDM students, residents, faculty, and staff during this period. This was provided
courtesy of Ms. Mary Blanchard, Director of Alumni Medical Library.

Course Examinations: At this time, we very likely will conduct examinations remotely using
ExamSoft. Early next week, students will be provided additional information for setting up the
security parameters, including facial recognition, on their laptop computers (iPads cannot be used
for this purpose). The intent is to maintain the original examination schedule as much as possible.
Examinations that do not use ExamSoft will likely need to be postponed and rescheduled to a future
date. Students with questions about specific courses should contact the relevant course director(s)
directly.

Simulated Learning Center (SLC): These sessions will continue to meet in-person. Students and
faculty are expected to attend as regularly scheduled. Any changes in summative examination dates
will be at the discretion of the relevant course director.

Small-group Learning Activities: Small-group exercises, especially those that involve hands-on
components (e.g., medical emergency simulations at BMC; preclinical implantology), will remain as
originally scheduled to the extent possible. The University is allowing schools/colleges some
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1. Zoom System Requirements
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-
and-Linux

2. Getting Started
- Login and Create an Account at https://bostonu.zoom.us/signin (Students, faculty,
and staff automatically receive Pro accounts)
- Download ZOOM Client at https://bostonu.zoom.us/download

3. App Interface



https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux

https://bostonu.zoom.us/signin

https://bostonu.zoom.us/download



Join Scheduled Meetings
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4. Join a meeting
- Select JOIN tab
- Enter meeting ID (provided by the host) Add your name
- Click JOIN
5. Schedule a Meeting
- Click SCHEDULE

11:00 AM






2 Schedule a new meeting
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6. Meeting Interface

Webcam Settings
Webcam On & Off
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7. Record Meeting

Record on this Computer

Record to the Cloud

Record on Cloud
(Recommended)






8.Add Zoom Meeting Room in Blackboard Course:

Use your personal meeting ID link for reoccurring
meetings.
e locate Your Zoom Meeting Room ID —Zoom
Portal https://bostonu.zoom.us/ (Sign In)
e Copy your personal meeting ID Link (Unique to
User)

Personal Meeting ID 123-456-7890 N /

https://bostonu.zoom.us/j/ 123-456-7890

Use this ID for instant meetings

Content Area
Module Page

Blank Page

Tool Link

)

Course Link

Add Web Link — Name > Paste the Copied URL > Make it Available

Add Web Link

Name: /

Zoom Meeting
URL: .
https://bostonu.zoom.us/j/ 123-456-7890

For example,
http://www.myschool.edu/

Available to Users

Your students should be able to click on this link and join your meetings

9. IS&T Zoom Resources - https://www.bu.edu/tech/services/cccs/conf/online/
zoom/

For assistance:
Email: danh@bu.edu/calebhel@bu.edu
Email: denit@bu.edu



https://bostonu.zoom.us/signin

https://bostonu.zoom.us/signin








Boston University Alumni Medical Library BOSTON
Medical Campus UNIVERSITY
72 East Concord Street, L-12

Boston, Massachusetts 02118-2392
T 617-358-2350

March 6, 2020
RE: COVID-19: Alumni Medical Library Planned Services
To the Henry M. Goldman School of Dental Medicine Faculty:

In the event the BU Medical Campus temporarily closes due to COVID-19, the Alumni Medical Library plans to
support GSDM students, faculty, and staff and online courses in a number of ways which are listed below. The
Alumni Medical Library already provides an extensive collection of ebooks, ejournals, and databases that are
accessible from anywhere 24/7. We plan to further increase support of online learning by evaluating our print
books on Reserve and investigating whether in some cases electronic access to these books is feasible.

List of library services to be continued in the event BUMC closes due to an emergency situation:

e A Master of Library & Information Science- or equivalent degree-prepared librarian will be available 7
days per week from 9am to 5pm at refquest@bu.edu for virtual Reference and Education Services.

e Interlibrary Loan (ILL) borrowing service: We plan to borrow journal articles and book chapters not held
by the Alumni Medical Library on behalf of faculty, students, and staff Monday through Friday from 9am
to 5pm. Requests may be placed at this link: http://www.bumc.bu.edu/medlib/services/order-
articlesbooks/.

e All BU Libraries resources may be searched here: https://www.bu.edu/library/search

O Ebooks are available 24/7 from anywhere using Kerberos authentication:
http://www.bumc.bu.edu/medlib/resources/e-books/.

O Ejournals are available 24/7 from anywhere using Kerberos authentication:
http://www.bumc.bu.edu/medlib/resources/e-journals/.

0 Databases are available 24/7 from anywhere using Kerberos authentication:
http://www.bumc.bu.edu/medlib/resources/databases/.

e The library’s subject guides are available anytime and anywhere:

O Subject GuidesAtoZ

0 Evidence-Based Dentistry (EBD)

0 Dental Medicine

0 Credentialing

O NBDE and Other Study Guide Resources
e BUGSDM Portal

e Faculty Portal
e Please see Blackboard Learn: Best Practices in Copyright Compliance.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

Mary Blanchard, MS (LS)
Library Director
mablanch@bu.edu
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flexibility to ensure students remain on-track to completion as much as possible.

Additional Resources:
University’s Remote Teaching Readiness
Plan ( http://www.bu.edu/provost/2020/03/09/remote-teaching-readiness-plan/ )
Microphones
o Jabra Speak 410 ($130): https://www.jabra.com/business/speakerphones/jabra-
speak-series/jabra-speak-410#/
o Blue Yeti Nano ($100): https://www.bluedesigns.com/products/yeti-nano/
o Logitech USB Desktop Mic ($64): https://www.amazon.com/Logitech-Desktop-
Microphone-Black-Silver/dp/BO0O00SEHIV
o Samson Meteor Mic USB ($50):_https://www.amazon.com/dp/BO04MF39YS?
tag=audiowebazon-20&linkCode=0gi&th=1&psc=1
o Blue Snowball iCE USB Mic ($47):_https://www.amazon.com/Blue-Snowball-
Condenser-Microphone-Cardioid/dp/B014PYGTUQ/ref=sr_1_27?

keywords=Blue+Snowball+iCE+USB&qid=1583423331&s=musical-instruments&sr=1-
2

Sincerely,

Cataldo W. Leone, DMD, DMedSc, FACD, FICD

Associate Dean for Academic Affairs

Professor of Periodontology

Boston University Henry M. Goldman School of Dental Medicine
72 East Concord Street, B-308, Boston, MA 02118

tel. 617-358-5197; fax 617-358-5199; email: cleone@bu.edu

BOSTON
UNIVERSITY
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